
From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=1262e2bfbc82450ab267a7eb4e1754ff-bryna helfe on behalf of
/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=1262e2bfbc82450ab267a7eb4e1754ff-bryna helfe </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=1262e2bfbc82450ab267a7eb4e1754ff-bryna helfe> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:02 PM EST 
To: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>; Christina
Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith <jksmith@arlingtonva.us>; rlubar@gmu.edu <rlubar@gmu.edu>; Toni
Andrews <tandrew7@gmu.edu> 
CC: Jerusalem Solomon <jsolomon@arlingtonva.us>; Roger Munter <rmunter@arlingtonva.us>; Jeremy Carpel
<jcarpel@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RUN OF SHOW--for Feb 21 COG Session on AMZ 

THANKS to everyone at COG, AMZ, and GMU!!!

 

Attached is the updated RUN of SHOW—which I believe now reflects everyone’s feedback (but we will have ONE more review—

during our 9am call tomorrow, before sharing it with the panel members).

NOTE: The last page of the ROS now includes a staffing list—so please review and let me know if you have any changes or

additions.

 

Also, below is the list of ACTION items from our 11am meeting this morning—with some updated status notes—which I think will

round out our morning conversation.  Looking forward to connecting everyone—from their comfy couches on a snowy morning! 

ALRIGHTA!

 

 

 

 

 

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager

Communications and Public Engagement

Arlington County, Virginia

bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

 

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of

Information Act (FOIA)

 


